I’m not wearing boots:

Leisure = free time = spare time وقت الفراغ
Put on = wear  يرتدي # take off يخلع
Get dressed يرتدي ملابسه# get undressed

* I went home pretty late, got undressed, went straight to bed, and fell asleep right away.

Go to bed يذهب للنوم     

Fall asleep يستغرق في النوم    
Wake up يصحو من النوم

Get up ينهض من الفراش   

* He took his clothes off. خلع ملابسه
* He took off his clothes.

* The plane took off a few hours ago.

أقلعت الطائرة منذ ساعات قليلة.                                   
Take – took – taken يأخذ
Run – ran – run يجري 
Upstairs في الطابق الأعلى # downstairs في الطابق الأسفل  

Tight clothes ملابس ضيقة    

Tight jeans بنطلون جينز ضيق    

Tight # baggy / loose واسع . فضفاض    
(a narrow street شارع ضيق (
Fashionable clothes ملابس مسايرة للموضة    

a fashionable dress فستان مساير للموضة

Casual clothes ملابس غير رسمية  

Everyone was dressed in formal wear.

الجميع كانوا مرتدين ملابسا رسمية                                    

Pants / slacks ,$ = trousers, £ بنطلون 
a scarf, (plural, scarves) إيشارب/كوفية 
a sweater = a pullover

sweat [noun] العرق
sweat [verb]  يعرق 
* I’m sweating   أنا أتصبب عرقا
sweet, [adjective] حلو

Apples have a sweet taste. التفاح له مذاق حلو

pajamas, $  -   pyjamas, £

Where are my pajamas?     أين بيجامتي؟  
They are on the bed.  إنها على السرير
Colors, $   ألوان  colours, £

Show your true colors.  إظهر على حقيقتك
gray, $   =    grey, £ اللون الرمادي
favorite,adj, $   مفضل = favourite, £
What’s your favorite color?  ما لونك المفضل؟
My favorite color is …………green…………….

…….Green………. is my favorite color.

What are your favorite colors?

apricot – silver – violet – golden – turquoise

shades of colors درجات الألوان 
What’s your favorite sport? رياضة   
                    TV program / TV show?

                    radio station? محطة إذاعية
                    restaurant?  مطعم 
                    café?  مقهى 
                    summer resort? منتجع صيفي

                    winter resort? منتجع شتوي 

                    TV channel? قناة تليفزيونية  
                    club?  نادي                    
Who’s your favorite ………… ? 
                 actor / actress? ممثلة / ممثل 
           movie star? نجم سينمائي 
          singer? مطرب. مطربة  
          columnist? كاتب عمود 
          playwright / dramatist? كاتب مسرحي
          preacher   ديني واعظ
          poet?  شاعر    
          soccer player?  لاعب كرة قدم

          TV announcer? مذيع تليفزيوني  
My favorite ……………   is  ……………………. .

……………………. is my favorite ……………..  .

Hurghada الغردقة  is a winter resort.
Who’s your role model?     قدوة
Conversation:

They are washing their clothes.
= They’re doing the laundry.
a washing machine غسالة كهربائية       
dry, adj جاف # wet مبتل
Where are my favorite socks?

ruined, adj  تالف   
ruin يدمر . يخرب = destroy

* You ruined my life.
important   هام# unimportant غير هام
It’s not important.  الأمر ليس مهما          
It doesn’t matter.  لا يهم           
Possessive S( ‘s )للملكية  (possess = have)
The lion’s teeth      أسنان الأسد
(the teeth of the lion
The girl’s dress  فستان الفتاة 
(the dress of the girl
The soldier’s eyes    عينا الجندي               (the eyes of the soldier
The swimmer’s arms  ذراعا السباح    
The waiter’s ear.   أذن الجرسون        
* This is my father’s car. هذه سيارة أبي 
That’s my sister’s guitar. هذا جيتارأختي              (apostrophe)
The car of my father = my father’s car.
The guitar of my sister = my sister’s guitar.

The girl’s dress
The girls’ dresses فساتين  الفتيات     
My neighbor’s child ابن جاري                 
My neighbors’ children  أبناء جيراني     
Man’s courage  شجاعة الرجل     
Men’s courage    شجاعة الرجال         
Courage = bravery (noun) الشجاعة   
Courageous = brave (adj) شجاع  
* You’re a brave man. أنت رجل شجاع       

     a child = a kid
The child’s room  =    The kid’s room
The children’s room  = The kids’ room
You’re kidding. = You’re joking  انت بتهزر    
Kidnap (a person),verb يخطف  (شخص)    
Hijack  a plane   يخطف  طائرة      

Hijack a ship يخطف سفينة      
Kidnapper    الخاطف    The kidnapped  المختطف
Hijacker مختطف طائرة أو سفينة     
Hostages الرهائن  a ransom فدية 
Rob a bank   يسطو على بنك      
Mug a person/a passerby
 يسرق شخص أو عابرسبيل بالإكراه
He passed by without saying hello! 

                          عدى ولا قالش سلام   
Pedestrians   المشاة   

Pass a test / an exam  أو إمتحان    يجتاز إختبار

He didn’t pass his exams. لم يجتاز إمتحاناته  
He failed.  رسب  
Fail يفشل أو يرسب # succeed ينجح 

failure   الفشل # success النجاح 
He succeeded.
Stress: التشديد

Syllable مقطع
One-syllable words: كلمات أحادية المقاطع   
boy  - toy – hill – red – cat – mat

Words with more than one syllable:

كلمات متعددة المقاطع                    
 ‘win-dow  / ‘pia-no   /   in-for-’mation
Suc’cess   /   ‘dictionary  /   Bra’zil
	Suc’ceed  

Suc’cess  ‘failure


Ja’pan  –    Japa’nese

Cas’sette
 ‘desert  /  de’ssert 
No ‘comment
‘comment

	Subject pronouns

ضمائر الفاعل
	Object pronouns

ضمائر المفعول
	Possessive adjectives

صفات الملكية   
	Possessive pronouns 
ضمائر الملكية
	Reflexive pronouns

الضمائر المنعكسة

	I
	me
	my
	mine
	Myself

	You
	you
	your
	yours
	Yourself  yourselves

	He 
	him
	his
	his
	himself

	She
	her
	her
	hers
	herself

	It
	it
	its
	 ----
	itself

	We
	us
	our
	ours
	ourselves

	They
	them
	their
	theirs
	themselves


John loves Mary.
He loves her

Mary loves John.

She loves him.
We love them.

They love us.
I love her.
I love him.

We love each other.

I love it.

This is my book.             It’s mine.

        your umbrella.        It’s yours.

        his coat.              It’s his.

        her dress.            It’s hers.

These are your glasses. They are yours.

These are your pajamas. They’re yours.

Our house is big. Its walls are high.

Their car is so beautiful.

Your house is bigger than ours.

There هناك    their apartment شقتهم
It’s = It is  /  Its walls جدرانه

Live: I / you / we / they  ( live

            He / She / It ( lives

Tremble : I / You / We / They (tremble

               He / She / It ( trembles

Read:   I / You / We / They ( read

           He / She / It  ( reads

Be:  I ( am

      You / We / They ( are

      He / She / It ( is

Have: I / You / We / They ( have
           He / She / It ( has

Our house is bigger than yours.
I do my homework myself.

I myself don’t have a car.

You should depend on yourself / yourselves.

Help Yourself.

We painted our house ourselves.

The dog opened the door itself.

I met the president himself.

Meet – met
What’s Dan’s favorite color?
Where are James’s shoes?
What color is Julie’s T-shirt?
What color is Debbie and Jeff’s house?

What is your favorite color?

What color is your classroom?

Listening:
1.
My T-shirt is yellow, my jeans are blue and my boots are black.
2. 

My skirt is green, my sweater is dark gray, and my scarf is red.

3.

My pants are dark green, my jacket is brown, and my tie is gray and blue.

4.

My T-shirt is yellow, my shorts are beige, and my sneakers are white.

Weather ألطقس

What’s the weather like today? ما حالة الجو اليوم؟
It’s pretty hot. إنه حار جدا
It’s cool. إنه معتدل البرودة        
It’s very cold.  إنه بارد جدا.

Seasons of the year: فصول السنة   
The summer الصيف/ the fall, $ - Autumn, £ الخريف/ the winter الشتاء / the spring  الربيع
What season is it now? في أي فصل نكون؟  
It’s spring.      إنه الربيع
What’s your favorite season?  ما الفصل المفضل لديك؟  
The fall is my favorite season.

In ( seasons
On ( weekdays / weekends
On Saturday / Sunday / Monday / Tuesday / Wednesday / Thursday / Friday

In ( months / year 

In January / February / March / April

    May / June / July / August

    September / October / November

    December

In 1998 / 2005, etc. 

March شهر مارس
Mars  كوكب المريخ   planets الكواكب – plants النباتات  
It doesn’t matter.   لا يهم
= It’s not important.
Present Continuous:   المضارع المستمر
	am

Subject + is + verb-ing

are


read    I am reading a book.
study   Salma is studying.

talk     Dad is talking on the phone.

rain     It is raining.
listen   The children are listening to music.

explain  The teacher is explaining the lesson.

(vowels: a, e, i, o, u)
	Wear  يرتدي
	wear

	I am wearing (I’m wearing)
	I wear

	You are wearing (You’re wearing)
	You wear

	He is wearing (He’s wearing)
	He wears

	She is wearing (She’s wearing)
	She wears

	It is wearing (It’s wearing)
	It wears

	We are wearing (We’re wearing)
	We wear

	They are wearing (They’re wearing)
	They wear


smoke
He is smoking.       He smokes.
Julia speaks Spanish.
Does Julia speak Spanish?  

Yes, she does.     No, she doesn’t.
What language does Julia speak?

Julia is speaking Spanish.

Is Julia speaking Spanish?

Ye, she is.   No, she isn’t.

What language is Julia speaking?

Swim           He is swimming
Read     I’m reading

Present Continuous:
                 am

 Subject +     is      + (not) +  verb-ing

                 are

I’m not watching TV. I’m reading.

They are not visiting their uncle. They are visiting their grandpa.

He’s not driving. He’s walking.

Sandy and her friends aren’t going to the club.


    am

(Wh-words) +   is    + subject + verb-ing?

                  are
write
Sandy is writing a letter.
Is Sandy writing a letter?
Yes, she is.     No, she isn’t
What is Sandy writing?

What is Sandy doing?
Present Continuous المضارع المستمر

            am

Subject +  is    + verb-ing

            are

1. Something happening now or around now.
It’s raining.
The children are playing in the garden.
I’m writing an e-mail to my friend.

My mom is cooking lunch.

My brother is washing the car.

My boss is having a meeting.

I’m reading a book about China.

My friend and I are taking a computer course.

2.Definite future arrangements ترتيبات مستقبلية مؤكدة الحدوث 

I’m traveling to Madrid in September.

They are getting married next year.

We are staying home tomorrow.
Mary is having a party on Wednesday.

3. To express irritation. للتعبير عن الضيق من تكرار حدوث الشيء

* Julie, you’re always talking on the phone.

* John, you’re always coming late.

* Dad, you’re always wearing my pajamas.

* My brother is always quarreling with me.

Notes:

Have -> having

Move -> Moving

Write -> Writing

One vowel + consonant:   swim -> swimming
                           begin -> beginning
              read -> reading

Negation:

             am

 Subject +  is    + not + verb-ing

             are
Examples:

I’m not going out tonight.

We are not (=aren’t) traveling anywhere this summer.

The baby is not (=isn’t) crying.

Making questions:

Mom is cooking lunch.

Is mom cooking lunch?

What is mom doing?

Jane is writing a letter.
Is Jane writing a letter?

What is Jane doing?

What is Jane writing?

They are traveling to France this summer.

Are they traveling to France this summer?

Where are they traveling this summer?

When are they traveling to France?

What are they doing this summer?

	WEARيرتدي

	I
	am     (not)
	wearing

	He / She  / It
	is     (not)
	

	You / We / They
	are    (not)
	


Be + adjective
My car is red.    سيارتي حمراء    
Our house is big.  منزلنا كبير    
Adjective + noun

I have a red car.  لدي سيارة حمراء
We have a big house.  لدينا منزل كبير.
Hi, Bruce, you look great.
Hi, beth!

That’s a beautiful jacket.

Light brown is my favorite color.
Thaks. You look great, too.
Your green pants are really cool.
Thank you. So, who’s here?

Let’s see, there’s John.

He’s really nice.

Where’s John?

He’s over there.

He’s wearing blue pants and a white T-shirt.

Who’s John with?

The woman in the purple skirt and blouse? that’s Anita. She’s very funny.

Look at Nick, he’s wearing shorts and a cap. He’s wearing a T-shirt, too.

But John is wearing a T-shirt.

But John is wearing  a nice white    T-shirt, and he’s not wearing a cap and shorts.

You’re right, Beth.
Nick’s clothes are interesting.
